
 

If not otherwise noted, changes appear in bold italics. 

CITY OF MONROVIA 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

    

 TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

 FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CITY CLERK  

 DATE: FEBRUARY 16, 2021  

 SUBJECT: FEBRUARY 16, 2021 – REGULAR MEETING  

 
 
Below are changes and updates related to tonight’s meeting agenda. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
 PR-1 Pasadena Humane Society Pet of the Month 
 

Due to a decrease in the number of animals at the shelter recently, the Pasadena Humane Society has no 
pets to share this month. 

   

ADJOURNMENT 

IN MEMORY OF 

 Hector Elizalde, Deputy District Director  and Military/Veterans Liaison for Congresswoman Grace Napolitano, 
Chair of the Los Angeles County Veterans Advisory Commission, and Longtime Resident 

 Ethel "Cookie" Lippman, Lifelong Resident and Wife of Veterans Volunteer Richard McCubbins 

 Wayne Nunnely Long-Time Resident, the First African American College Football Coach, and Retired 
Defensive Line Coach for the Denver Broncos 

 

 
 
 
 


